

July 28, 2000

RESPONSE TO SAR QUESTIONS

(Correspondence Reference Number: 15300)

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Application for Cellular/PCS Transceiver Certification (EA97767)

Kwok Chan & Joe Dichoso:

Purpose:

This document responds to questions on the submission for the IHDT6AC1 (EA97767) application.

Description:

As requested, this response is placed in the rf exposure folder.

Please place your reply in the RF exposure info folder.

Indicate all antennas and their gains.

Response:

Motorola intends to market this rf device as an OEM product. Consequently, specific antenna and feedline selections are not included, but instead are chosen by the OEM to best suit the application.

Section 1.3 in the users manual (exhibit 8) provides the necessary text to comply with the FCC RF exposure limits and satisfy the categorical exclusion requirements for mobile transmitters.

Contact Information:

Thank you for this special consideration. Please contact me by telephone at (847) 523-6167, or by e-mail (A.Bachler@motorola.com), if there are questions or additional information needed concerning this filing.

Regards,

Andrew J. Bachler
FCC Liaison
Cellular Subscriber Sector
600 N. U.S. Highway 45
Libertyville, IL 60048-5343